

Minutes of the DDC meeting held on 12/07/2023 at Conference Hall, Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Majuli, Assam

Members present as per Annexure 1

The meeting was presided over by Dr. Cauvery B. Sharma, ACS, Deputy Commissioner, Majuli. Initiating the discussion, the Deputy Commissioner welcomed all the members present in the meeting.

The Additional Deputy Commissioner (Dev.), Majuli requested all members present in the meeting to make presentation on the progress of development schemes of the Departments. Review on progress of works of Departments of Majuli district:

Month: July 2023

SL	Name of the		Action to be
No	Department	Issues	taken
1	Agriculture	Deputy Commissioner, Majuli directed the Department to completed Adhaar Authentication and E- KYC of eligible farmers under PM KISAN immediately. Deputy Commissioner, Majuli asked the Department about the status of E-NAM (National Agricultural Markets). In reply DAO, Agriculture informed that the registration process is going on under E-NAM (National Agricultural Markets).DAO, Agriculture also informed that the target for PMFBY is 8691 for Kharif season 2023. He observed that to achieve the desired target of PMFBY, a temporary office of Reliance General Insurance Company may be set up in Majuli District including a Claim Settlement Party Office.	DAO, Agriculture
2	Health &	Joint Director, Health Services informed about the	Joint Director,
	Family	progress of different indicators of the Department. He	Health
	Welfare	informed that Immunization Coverage upto June 2023 is	Services
		84%.Percentage of 4 ANC completion against total	
		registered upto June 2023 is 89%.Percentage of	
		Institutional Delivery vs Total Delivery upto June 2023 is	
		99.73% .Pregnant Women having severe Anemia treated	

		upto June 2023 is 100%. Total maternal death reported is	1
		one and under 5 years child death is five upto June 2023 in	
		Majuli District.	
		Deputy Commissioner, Majuli directed the Department to	
		improve the immunization coverage of the District.	
		Deputy Commissioner, Majuli advised the concerned	
	PWD (Roads)		
		Department that repairing proposal of roads which have	
		completed 10 years under PMGSY scheme should be sent	
3		to Govt. Deputy Commissioner, Majuli enquired about the	EE, PWD
J		ongoing road constructions in Ahataguri.	(Roads)
		In reply EE, PWD (Roads) informed that the construction	
		work is progressing smoothly and it will be completed	
		within August 2023.	
		BDO, Majuli Development Block representing the	
		Department informed that total labour budget	
		achievement for the year 2023-24 is 33.19% in Majuli	
		District. BDO, Majuli Development Block also informed	
		that under MGNREGA Job Card Holders, Aadhar Seeding	
		Status is 94.62%.	
	P&RD	Deputy Commissioner, Majuli directed the Department to	
		achieve 100% completion in linkage of job cards with bank	
		Accounts.	
		On the progress of Amrit Sarovar scheme, BDO, Majuli	CEO, Zilla
4		Development Block informed that excavation work of 75	Parishad
		Nos. of Amarit Sarovars and 36 Nos of MGNREGA	
		plantation work have been completed.	
		' BDO, Majuli Development Block informed that under	
		PMAY-G for the year 2021-22 out of total 2258 Nos. of	
		sanctioned houses, 112 house are yet to be completed,	
		mostly due to non-receipt of Job code and high rate of	
		construction material (Brick etc.). Under AWAAS+, a total	
		of 387 Nos have been completed out of the total	
		sanctioned houses of 7121.	
5		SDE, APDCL, informed that the construction work of	

· · · ·			1
		33/11 KV, 2x2.5 MVA Nayabazar Sub Station is going on,	
		40% of 33 KV pole erection and stringing have been	
		completed, 50% of 11 KV pole erection have been	
	APDCL	completed. He also informed that the construction work	AGM,APDCL
		of this project will be completed by August 2023.	
		Deputy Commissioner, Majuli directed the Department to	
		check all the solar power connections in Ahataguri area. In	
		reply by SDE informed that survey in this regard has been	
		completed. He also informed that overloading is the main	
		reason for dysfunctionality of the solar panels.	
		DSWO I/C, informed the following in the meeting:	
		1. AADHAAR SEEDING Status of Majuli is 99.36% and	
		currently Ranked 1st in the State.	
		2. Growth monitoring efficiency for the month of	
		JUNE 2023 is 99.99%.	
		3. 11 nos Model AWCs construction under SOPD has	
		been completed and inaugurated. 21 Nos Model	
6	WCD	AWCs to be constructed under NIDA is Under	DSWO, WCD
		Process. The Anganwadi Level committee has	
		been formed and Construction work is going on.	
		Target to be completed by August 1st Week.	
		4. Under Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana,	
		Total number of targeted beneficiary for the FY	
		2023-2024 is 1510 Nos. and beneficiary enrolled in	
		the current year till date is 167 Nos.	
		The EE, Agriculture Engineering informed about the status	
		of STW installation under Rural Infrastructure	
		Development Fund (RIDF) 2021-22, phase-2. He informed	
		that 156 Nos. of Application received for STW with Diesel	
7	Agriculture	Pump set against the total allotment of 170 Nos. and 99	DAO,
	Engineering	Nos. of Application received for STW with SPV Water	Agriculture
		Pumping System (Surface pump) against the total	
		allotment of 100 Nos. He also informed that 57 Nos. of	
		application have been received for STW with Electrical	
		Centrifugal Pump set against the total allotment of 50 Nos.	

			1
8	DICC	GM, DICC informed that under PMEGP scheme FY 2023- 24, total 25 Nos of application have been forwarded to bank and 2Nos application have been sanctioned out of total target of 112 Nos.	GM, DICC
9	Irrigation	Deputy Commissioner, Majuli asked the Department to complete the District Irrigation Plan and appraise the plan to Hon'ble MLA 99 Majuli LAC. EE, Irrigation informed that proposal has been sent to Govt. for TW Schemes under PMKSY-HKKP(Ph-IV) but Administrative Approval is yet to be received.	EE, Irrigation
10	Soil Conservation	 DO, Soil informed the following in the meeting that : 1. Under EPA Works 4 Nos of Waiting Shed has been constructed in Majuli District 2. Under NRM works in agricultural field: > 6 Nos. earthen embankments with box culvert completed > 3 Nos. Earthen drainage channel completed for land development programme 	DO, Soil Conservation
11	Transport	DTO, Majuli informed that From January 2023 to June 2023 total accident reported is 7 and total death is 6. Deputy Commissioner, Majuli directed that the Department to organize road safety meeting/ awareness program among the people of Majuli and ensure wearing of helmet among the bike riders.	DTO, Trasport
12	F&CS	ADS I/C, Majuli informed that Total Number of population target received from Govt. is 47,619 Nos. under NFSA- 2023 and out of which, populations received from Dev. Block level Committee is 18,761 Nos. Total digitized or included in RCMS portal is 16,657 Nos. He also informed that total Aadhar seeded of current beneficiaries is 1,23,875 Nos (Percentage:99.94%).	ADS I/C, F&CS

TND-27/5/2023-DCP-MJL

		EE, PHE informed the following :	
13	PHE	 Achievement of FHTC connection for the FY 2023- 24 is 983 Nos. Schools with Functional Water Supply Schemes is 572 (100%) Anganwadis with Functional Water Supply Scheme is 598 (100%)He also informed that Majuli has awarded in ODF+. 	EE, PHE
14	Water Resource	EE informed the progress of Construction of ring bund at right bank of river Brahmaputra from Jaborchuk to Haldibari in the meeting. The overall progress of work is 89%.	EE, WRD
15	Education	ADC (Education) informed in the meeting that the physical progress of Residential School for boys at B.T.C campus, Rawnapar is only 55% completed and the remaining work has not been started for last six months. The target date for completion of the work is 31/07/2023. ADC (Education) also informed the house that after repeated instruction to the contractor M/S Enterprise, Jorhat, for a review meeting but till date the contractor neither attended the said meeting nor started the construction work.	IS, Education
16	Forest	DFO, Majuli informed that Mega plantation Scheme announced by the Hon'ble Chief Minister of Assam, a micro plan has been prepared and total 87140 Nos. of plant sapling will be required for the program. Deputy Commissioner, Majuli directed all the Department to coordinate in this Mega Program.	DFO, Forest
17	Misc.	Deputy Commissioner, Majuli directed the Fishery and Veterinary Department to facilitate farmers for getting KCC loan in the District.	DFDO, Fishery DVO, Veterinary

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

Deputy Commissioner

Majuli

Copy to:

1. The Principal Secretary to the Government of Assam, Transformation and Development Department for favour of kind information

2. The Commissioner, UAD, Assam, for favour of kind information

3. The Director (DCP), Transformation and Development Department, Dispur Assam for information

4. The Director, Monitoring and evaluation, Transformation and Development , Dispur Assam for information

5. All HODs of Majuli District for information and necessary action

6. Office File

E-Signed

Deputy Commissioner Majuli